

From: [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: FOIA #601 and 613
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 9:29:29 AM
Importance: High

fyi

Thanks,
Tracy Jo

From: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FOIA #601 and 613
Importance: High

Does Lansing have anything further to contribute to the numerous DW FOIAs from Farough and Associates?

Tamara Mankel
Administration Section
Resource Management Group
517.284.6510

From: Walstrom, Kimberly (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 9:16 AM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA
Cc: Walstrom, Kimberly (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA #601 and 613

Has requestor paid? Is it OK for me to send my documents?

Thanks, Kim

Kim Walstrom | Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection | Grand Rapids District Office
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone (616) 356-0290 | walstromk@michigan.gov